HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
March 17, 2021
9:00 A M.

Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of February 2021

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of February 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

February Expenditures (vote)
Rx RFP (vote)

Change IAC Meeting Date
Reinsurance Update

BCBS System Changes
Buckland Appeal

Unit Communication’

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — April 14, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — May 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — June 16, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

JS

IS

IS/IG

JS

IS

JS/CS

LB

JS

RK




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82598593796?pwd=dEZjcFpIMkO5TXZRZy9aQ1NIVIIKZz09

Meeting ID: 825 9859 3796

Passcode: 200428

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,82598593796#,,,,*2004284# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,825985937964,,,,%2004284# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 825 9859 3796
Passcode: 200428
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k4tykHyRN




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of February 17, 2021
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Donna Foglio Deb Kuhn
Michael Sullivan Denise Cashin Lisa Blackmer
Michelle Hill Rich Carmignani Jr

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton
Michele Komosa John Garrish Stephen Magosin
CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. with a quorum present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to accept the minutes of January 20, 2021 was made by Lisa Blackmer, seconded by
Rich Carmignani Jr. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of January was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$7.,601,697.58 with a total monthly income received of $6,118,845.20 and monthly expenses of
$5,721,950.01 with a total net monthly income of $396,895.19 and an ending month balance of
$7,998,592.77 with accounts receivable of $1,440,624.63 leaving a total of $42,709,972.86.

Investments and CD’s for January 2021

The investments portfolio value was $12,640,686.70 with a market change of ($69,090.95)
leaving a total of $12,571,595.75. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,112,274.63, with
interest earned of $7,507.51 leaving a balance of $16,119,782.14.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Deb Kuhn, it was voted to approve the financial
report. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

@ Page 1 of 3




JANUARY EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of January for review.

A motion to accept the January expenditures was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded by
Deb Kuhn. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

RX RFP

John Garrish of BR Fox and Stephen Magosin of Truveris gave an update on the RX RFP
bidding process stating it is still ongoing. So far, it looks like there is a potential for the Trust to
save $7-12 million over the next 3 years. The new contract will be awarded by April 1, 2021 and
will be effective July 1, 2021.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

* Live Cooking Classes — We just wrapped up a fun cooking class last Friday called “Dig
Into Dark Chocolate”. These continue to be well received.

¢ Webinars — Michele is working on scheduling 4 more webinars with focuses on behavior
and mental health related topics.

* Learn To Live — Joe and Michele attended a Zoom meeting regarding BCBS’s new
program. The Trust will be offering this to all members. It’s set to launch April 1, 2021.
Information on it will be going out to units soon to provide to members.

e Virtual Health Fair — This will be held March 4™, For those who cannot attend, it will
be accessible for one week after the event.

*  Wellness Newsletter — This continues to be distributed monthly.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek(@hcgit.org.

LEARN TO LIVE

The Learn to Live program will offer online tools and self-paced programs focusing on behavior
health issues, including stress, depression, and anxiety. It will be offered thru BCBS and our
Wellness Initiative program to all our members beginning April 1%,

HCOG/RETIREMENT ASSESSMENT

Joe reported all the member towns of the Hampshire County Retirement system will see a higher
assessment due to the HCOG closure as their liability is spread among remaining participants;
the Trust’s was about 10% higher. The Governor recently signed off on transferring the HCOG
retirees from the Hampshire County Retirement System to the State retirement system.

IT — CLOUD STORAGE
Joe has been in discussions with our IT vendor (Paragus) to move to the cloud for better security.

This will cost the Trust approximately $10,000-$12,000. Joe hopes to have this completed in
March or April.

@ Page 2 of 3




VACATION TIME

Joe inquired what everyone’s respective units were doing about the additional vacation time
employees still have that is unused due to Covid restrictions. He asked if anyone was offering
their employees additional carryover allowances, end of year payouts, or any alternative options.
Many EC members stated employees should be encouraged to use their time especially for the
good of their mental health, another stated their unit was planning a carryover exception.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Joe stated the Trust has seen an influx of information not being submitted on time, especially for
qualifying events and new retirees who need to change to Medex. The Trust has made few
exceptions for processing a couple late. Joe stressed the importance of units and members taking
ownership and following Trust policies and procedures more closely as no further exceptions
will be made. It was asked if the Trust could provide some one-page handouts of information
that units can provide their members to help educate them on our policies and proper
procedures.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Deb Kuhn, the meeting was adjourned at 10:09
a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — March 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — May 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 3 of 3




),

95'70ST 79'690°S 6€'869°T 90°'T60'7T 8€'065'T 16'T€9C €9°€8E'TT  CCOTLT 00°00L°LL 66'SLY L9 00059701 Auejeg-uon jejo).
= - 51500 J0218pU| "LOL
7S'99€ 6C'79¢€ 99'zee 26'98¢ €9°€q€E 78'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'6Y0°E 00'000% SaUN | sslg
00°000°€ 75°¢€0¢ 00°000°s 3LY1S JO LNO/NITIAVYL | OLiS
00009 - 00'00S ONINIVYL | Ozes
= - S3INOHJITAL| opes
00T 00°0SL°T 00¥8ST 00'0SC'T SANOBALIMNS | 0825
L8701 S6'vee wLe 66 7T 6908 Y8/ ddNS 440 B ANINOILYLS | 0zps
00'005°T 00S 0068 00°000°ST 80'€99°9T 00°000'SZ SSINTIIWSLNVEO INIW | 08es
¥8'792°C 86°GE IVINZY ¥3LINIOVISOd | 828
16l 00'005°€ 68'£01°C 00°00S‘€ (sdueis) 39V1s0d | 0zvs
- = 00°00T SY00R/SOVINIAVISMIN | 085S
00°00L ¥8°£SS 00°00S S3ISNAdX3 OSIN | 08SS
00°000'C 16°88¢‘T 00°00SC 11ddNS ¥31NdWOD 2 301440 | 0zvs
86'8 8S°IT 00°009 v6°695 00°00S $311ddNS Q004 | 065
99vLT ¢S'6EE 00°00S‘€ LLYTT'T 007009 AINMILNVINONGZIAL | oves
000007 00°000°0T 00°006 00°000°s T8'5S5°€T 00'000°2€ o3 | oees
00°00S‘CT - 00°000°ZT (ypny) S3OIAYIS "LNOO WAV | S0eS
00°002°T 00°00% 00°00Z°T Bupyed
00'0€CT 00°0€2'T 00°0£7°T 00°0€ZT 000€2'T 00°0€2°T 00°0€2°T 00'0€TT 00°0S¥'ST 00°09L VT 00°000°ST Moy
= = (4¢954) $301AY3S "INOD WAV | 00ES
—cN\on.m LILIL dX3 AYYIVS NON
pajebpng SW3Ll [FAoo
020ZAd 139ang |N3Ll
LE628'8C vL'€TSTE 062y sy €9veL'EE  ST'ZI8'LT P6'9ETTY 69'0€8'67  CE'TEELTT 00°078'68% T¥'206'99% 00°S68'89% SLI4INIE 3 S3OVM "LOL
- = X¥1SNIHLTVIH dNaNN | egls
0€'1C 0899 01'8¢ 0v'8¢ (07414 01'8¢ 00'oce YTv6e 00°0ze FONVHNSNIZAN | cels
9€'£50S 9¢€'£S0'S wv8s9 87'897'Y 6'STC'Y 87°897y 8789y  OT'TVI'v 000052y 0T'T€9'SS 00°000°0% FONVANSNIHLTYIH | p8iS
- - dv3 '©0d LSSV dN3 | 6815
00°L0T'L6 00°000°86 €£'859L8 00°000'88 L34 AHOLNBININOD | 181S
& - 00°000°S (svL0) XYL Q3IW | 9815
= = (z00) void| 18y
- - T¥S FIA0TANT 3L | 0zLs
- - w0 | oels
00°000t = 00'SLS ALAFONOT| svis
TL0SL'E€T 8€'991'9¢C 89'T8LTY S6'LTV'6T  €8'L9S'ET 9T°0v89¢ TOVES'ST  TT'EV09T 00°000°SYE PE'8TTCTE 00°000°s€€ SAHVIVS)| O
Azeniqay Asenuer iequieoeg | JequisAON | Jeqojo0 | Jequisydes [ 3snbny Ainp 08-9/1-L 0¢-9/b-L  |02/0€/9-6L/L/L I4INIE 8 STOYM
pejabpng dlA [enjoy pajabpng SINTLl | 3a00
1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CA4 13oang | wau

(120z ‘0 2unr 01 0Z0zZ ‘L AINr) STSNIIXT ONILYHILO 0202 dVIA VOSIH |

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSAWVH




¢
H
€6'559'€€ 97'6978€ 67'966'TS 6979505  €SLSETE S8'9L6°St 8LTVL'8Y  TIETITET 00°026v6S 98°L1'69S 00°SV0'P1L9 _ _ SIV.LOL _
00°zee's 00'9/8°T 00'S/8T 00'6vLT 00'SS6°T 00'802°C 9%'8CSL 80°'TTS'E 00°00¥2T 9t°690°9€ 00°00S0% ONISSIO0Ud Y1V TYL0L
00°zze'e 00'9/8T 00'SL8T 00'6%LC 00'SS6°T 00'807C 9v'82SL 80'TTS'E 00°00¥9 89'588°6¢ 00°000°8T +</NH3S HO3L 2 4084 OSIN | - 002S
00°SL8Y 00'000°C $0d doL¥s3a | 0s8s
00°000°‘T 8/°80€‘T 00005 S3TddNS ¥ALNAWOD | 0zps
- - JUVMLIOS ¥ILNAWOD | 02rS
- - 00°000'02 JYVMQUVH ¥3LNEWOD | 0009
_ 0€-9/1-2 0€-9/1-1 02/0€/9-6L/LI1L L
p3jebpng QLA [enpdy | pajebpng SW3Ll HA0D
r 1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020ZA4 139ang |IN3L1




&

§0'CzL'eve’'L | L.TBS'966'L | 8S°/69°L09'L | 18T60'W8SL [ Z17/G6'0€9'0 | E¥'SBOYZO0L | ¥6VBE'BLL6 | LLBBOEFS L | 89L96C/C Y | £8E061590 | 28891 ELLS | L5 Srev08'9 3ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONION3
spswysnipy
S0'zTl'8ve’L | 1/T6S'866'L | 857/69'L09°L | 18T60'Y8S'L | Z)'LG6'0£9'0 | €4'SBOVZ00L | ¥6VSE'RLL'6 | LLBBOEYS . | 89L9ETLE Y | £8°C06'1G99 | 28891 ELLS | ZbSrES080 soueleg ysed

JONYIVE
(zL0L8'671) 61°G68'96¢€ LL409'L) B9°GEL'ESH (Le'geL'e6e's) | 67008 9V €2689'veT’c | eozee'lLl'e |(G1'985'6/2°7) | LO'GEL'BER (59'929'160'}) | £27459°L1G JWOONI ATHLNOW 13N V.01
SO'P60'STL'S | 100S6'LEL'S | LeYSh'PLG'S | €67/G6'GEL'S | LL00L'PO9'S | ZELVSEOP'S | LO'L/EL0SE | ¥S160209'G | 86604'605'S | ¥ 829096 | 12212 699C | 1 991599°G SISNIdXT ATHLNOM T¥L0L
£6'G59'ce 9Z'69¥'g¢ 62'966°LS 6979505 £g/6¢e'Le 68'9/6'GH 8L°2rL'sy 29'ez9'cel BY'GET'PE 26'626'L€ Ge108'Gh /£'660'LE sosuadx3 Bupessdo un fejoL
TL'8EY'L69'S | GL08V'€89'S | 867/GY'TIV'S | PT'E6E'G89'S | 8L'EV.TEQ'S | Lb'0LS'/SE'S | 68'829'8SK'E | €6 L9V WIY'S | 6V VIS VIV'S | 22 2S.895G | 98016C29°C ¥1°290'829'G sesuadx3 ueld |ejoL
SS6v L vry 76°,99'vEY 96°€25'0Y 88°058'vEY 8Y' /ST LEY 81'680'GEY vl ove'eey 8115165 oV vIv'sTy 20'vhy'sey 80'815'9Z¥ 09'6€5'0EY JuaWRRAS wied g “dxg 12430
Pled wniwaid IS sg99
@duBULY/M ISN[pE UODBY
(61'269'€12'2) S¥'90€'869 JuowWaNdS $898
15'886'v/1 €8'Z15'9LL (86°59¢'0%) oeTrZ'elL 0,'681'62) (Lo'slLg'sL) ¥6'7LL'99) (92°¢86'95) (16'6£8'52) (sZ'862'/29) 8/'260'S¢C! ¥§'/2Z'S2L (BBy"pul) 2oueinsuIy
00°00€'20°6 | 00'00€'2L0°S | 00°00€'220'G | 00°00€'2£0°S | 00°00€'220°6 | 00°00€ZL0'S | 00'00€ZZ0'S | 00'00EZ.0G | 00°00£'2/0'G | 00°005220'G | 00°008220°G | 00°008°220°G usodag wierd
(s1ewnss) 3509 UWpY SE08

S3ASNIdX3 ATHINOW
€€'€22'5/S's | 0Z'6v8'8lL'9 | $0'650'ZES'S | 296606899 | Ov'Z/E0/2T 18'/¥8'6¥9's | 06'950'2F.L'S | LG'€2P'8L.'8 | €8'€/6'622'C | GLEOV'GPS'O | 95GE00/S Y | b2 289620 JINOONI ATHINOW TV.LOL
PR193Jj0J Wwniwivld Ys Sgo8
(00'005'666'2) SJusunsnipy 10 S0 190
961z, 76'65. 96°6€L zLrzel 00°€68 80°8¥¢'L Z0'tee'L ¥5'9.6 2T'¥66 ¥6'926 88°C/Y'L £0°880'C (Laww) swosurysesaul
LE'10G'v2S'S | 82'680'8LL'0 | 80'€2E'LEG'S | 06°09€'889'0 | 0V'6.6'89C'S | €L'66V'8V9'S | 89°C2LOVL'S | €OLVFLIL8 | 196/58CCE | 12985 VhG'e | 91959/ | L1981 9ez0 PR}23][0D Winiwia1d [€10L
FINOONI ATHLNOW

11'26G'866'L$  |85°169109°L$ |18'260'V8S'LS |21'LG6'0£9'08 |€¥'G89'PZ0'0LS [P ¥BE'BLL'6S |1L669°CYS LS [89/9ETIE VS |€8°E061G9°98 |28 89L €L/ GS |ZrSvep08'98 |52 281 S52°0% oouejeg bupels [ejoL.

syusunsnipy

£1°265'866'L$

85°/69°109'/$

18'260'¥85'/$

ZL256°'0€9'9%

£¥'589'420'0L$

¥6'¥8€'8.2'6%

LL'669°€YS'L$

89°/9¢€'7/E'Y$

€8'¢06'159'9%

z8'89L'ell'as

L¥'S¥8'v08'9%

v2'/81'€€T'9%

@ouejeg ysed Buiuelg

g3d

Nvr

23d

AON

100

1d3S

1snonv

ANr

aNnr

AVIN

dudv

VI

SW3L

L¥0d3¥ ISNIAXT ANV FINODNI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSdINVH




18'988°/00°cy

98°2./6'60L'CY

16'9/2°165'Cy

Bl1L2'Ze8 LY

GS°0ve‘0CL oY

€€'755'G95 0

6.'2.0'922'0F

99°'L61L LSV LE

L2'625°'252'9¢

£6'v¥6'9EL'9€

£v'2zL'8ls'se

GZ'C86'L.5'vE

2qeAIDI9Y SUNOIOY YIAA [€IOL

0L ¥0P'9S.L°L €9'729'0rY' L 80'62¥'299°L z6'C0L'042')L 00¥Ly'ees’L €2°206'952") 86°LEY'086 69'Lpe'sl8 Leyey'Li9'e 16'€6.6E€6 0L°LS¥'298'L | 2h'esge'eez BlHEAISoRY SjuncosY
60°€¥0'269°CL | GL'G6G'LLS'TL | 0L°989°0V9°C) | ¥L'/S¥'862'2L | €€'908'06F LL | ZELLPLEDLL | LELPZLES L) | 69°956'6/ LL | 627668 LLL'LL | 00'LOO'L960L | ZL'S6Y0Z9°0) | 1€ 6852866 12301
oBueyD JoRIEN
Ye Ly Gl (56°060'69) 95°622'2¥e 18°059°208 (66'709°'0%}) (66°5£8'661) 29'062°L5E 06°090'89¢ 6.'768'0G) £8'G05'062 98'506'/89 (98°¢612+0°1) jsetay
usodag
GL'G65'L/S'CL | 0L°989'0¥9'C) | ¥L'LGP'962'ZL | £€°908'06F'LL | CELLP'LEI'LL | LELVZLER'LL | 69°956'6LF L) | 62°G68°LLL'LL | 00°L00°L96'0L | L S6¥'0/9°0) | LS685286'6 | LI €8LV20LL NiEA Oliopiod

65°G/L'/Zl'9L | vl'eeL'BLL'oL | €9¥/2'ZLL'9L | 2€'8L8°/60'9)L | ¥6'050'¥80'9L | 62'9L0'0L0°CL | 86°/¥8°ZSO'EL | ¥SLL0'GE0'EL | LT LZELL0EL | G0'920'666'C)L | Y9 99V'286'C) | Z800L'S96CL aduejeg
SY'E6EL 16205'L LE'9SY 7L 8e'/9/'¢l Sovie'el 1e'822 L1 I £€°05.'2) 9l°g67'gl 1225591 16°29¢'21 06'62¥'2Z sy
00°'000°'000'E Jjsodaqg
¥1Z8.'6L1'9L | €9'v/2°CLL'O)L | 2€'818'260°0L | ¥6'0S0'¥80'9)L | 62'9L0'0L0'EL | 86'L¥8'ZSO'EL | ¥SLL0'GEOEL | LT 1ZELLOEL | S0'9Z0°666'CL | ¥889V'286'CL | Z800L'S96°C) | 26 0/92162) s,ao
SJUSWIISaAU|
96°L08'PYY'y | 96°L08'PYY'Y | 96°L08'VYY'Y | 96108 VRY'Y | 96'L08'YRY'Y | 96°L08'vRY'Y | 967108 vPY Y | 967108 VPP | 96'L08 VRV | 96 LOSHYY Y | 96 L0S PYY Y | 96 108 bbb b sysodaq soquuaiy ejoL
spsodag
96°L08 VY'Y | 96°1L08'VYY'y | 967108 VYP'Y | 96'L08'VYY'y | 96°L08'YEY'y | 96'L08'WrY'y | 96°L08'VRY'y | 96°108'FP'y | 96'108'PRY'y | 96 L0S VYR | 96 108 by Y | 96 L0S by b swsodag Jaquiay
96°/LE'LE 96'L1E'LE 96'L1E'LE 96°/L€'LE 96°Lle'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1€'LE 96°/le'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1E'LE 96°LLE'LE tel0L
sesuadxy
Swoou]
96°L1E'LE 96°/1€'1E 96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'Le 96°/1€'LE 96'LIE'LE 96'/1e'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°/1e'LE 96°/1e'Le 96°L1E'LE 96°/le'Le PWIL ¥IIS @ DBA PanInooy
zs'lzv'zol §9°/52'¢0l 90°€20'¥01 8%'080'501 ¥2'266'701 71 ¥SE'901 99°0%0°L01 L1'200°20L 08'66€'80L Zz00L'60) 86'110'601 9z'€Lr'OLL =01
v¥L08'L v2'98.'L 8129L'L 8Z° L9V L 06'L9¢'L 8z Loyl 8T Lov'L 69°.6€') 8L'SlY'L 8T'Lov'L 8z’ Lov'L 8Z'lov'L sesuodx3
1e°16 €£'1.6 9.5/ z56YS L E 9L'vLL £8'66%'L 9L vLL Z5°6¥5°L 9LvLL Bujpuny
G9°/52'€0L 90°€L0'¥0L 8%°080'G0} ¥2'266'701 7L'¥Se'901L 99'0¥0'20) 11200201 08'66£'801 zZ001'601 861 L0601 9z elrolLL 8651 LL1L 'g's "uag aakojdwiz 3s04
g34 NVF o3a AON 120 1d3S lsnonvy Alnr anNnr AVIN ddv dVIN Sannd

UOIJBWLIOLU| JUBW)SAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVENSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT FEBRUARY FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 7,998,592.77
2021
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

FEB PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 2,926,292.77
1 BCBS STOP LOSS (FEB) 175,204.34 $ 2,751,088.43
1 BR FOX/CANARX 31,394 .42 $ 2,719,694.01
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 959,516.86 | $ 3,679,210.87
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 163,815.60 | $ 3,843,026.47
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,92584 | $ 3,846,952.31
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $ 3,857,694.89
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 184,927.03 | $ 4,042,621.92
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 223678 | $ 4,044,858.70
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,565.86 | $ 4,057,424.56
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 102,904.08 | $ 4,160,328.64
16 GERBER CLAIMS REIMB. 193.96 | $ 4,160,522.60
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 289,520.35 | $ 4,450,042.95
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,804.26 | $ 4,506,847.21
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 302584 | $ 4,510,773.05
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,234.02 | $ 4,627,007.07
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 154,267.04 | $ 4,781,274.11
19 GERBER CLAIMS REIMB. 218193 4,781,295.92
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 196,084.44 | $ 4,977,380.36
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,682.22 | $ 5,030,062.58
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 68,149.70 | $ 5,098,212.28
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 457,31018 | $  5,555,522.46
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,238.97 | $ 5,608,761.43
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,239.16 | $ 5,616,000.59
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 183,829.08 | $ 5,799,829.67
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 194,989.04 | $ 5,994,818.71
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,655.60 [ $ 6,007,474.31
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 171,143.10 | $ 6,178,617.41
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 26,575.06 | $ 6,205,192.47
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,730.58 | $ 6,326,923.05
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $ 6,337,665.63
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7139154 | $ 6,409,057.17
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 210,764.68 | $ 6,619,821.85
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 183,716.18 | $ 6,803,538.03
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 589,586.29 | $ 7,393,124.32
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,379.08 | $ 7,405,503.40
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 888,907.75 | $ 8,294, 411.15
28 BLUE MEDICARE RX (JAN) 412,755.13 $ 7,881,656.02
28 PAYROLL (FEBRUARY) 28,829.37 3 7,852,826.65
28 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (FEBRUARY) 4,826.56 $ 7,848,000.09
28 INTEREST 72196 | $ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05
$ 7,848,722.05

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

FEB Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 4,444, 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
28 Total $ 4,444,801.96

I




PEOPLE'S UNITED

FEB Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 103,257.65
28 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,807.44 971.31 $ 102,421.52
28 Total $ 102,421.52

PEOPLE'S UNITED
FEB Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | $ 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
28 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

FEB CD-Florence Savings $ 6,411,501.32
Transferred from People's United $ 6,411,501.32
28 CD-Interest (renewed 10/6/2020, .85%) 418065|% 6,415681.97
28 Total $ 6,415,681.97

FEB CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,708,280.82
28 7 mos. @.50 1,595.81 | % 9,709,876.63
28 7 mos. @.50 42484 | $  9,710,301.47
28 7 mos. @.350 119215 | $  9,711,493.62

Total $ 9,711,493.62

FEB Portfolio Value FEB 1, 2021 $ 12,571,595.75

Additional Investment $ 12,571,595.75
28 Investment Earnings/Loss 12544734 [ $ 12,697,043.09
Total $ 41,251,482.17

D




R e e
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
FOR MARCH 2021 PREMIUMS
MARCH PREMIUMS NOT PAID
AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2021

CHESTER 12,909.04 LATE FEE ASSESSED
DUDLEY 102,904.08 3/2/2021
GOSHEN 4,273.58 3/1/2021
HADLEY 172,296.32 3/1/2021
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84 LATE FEE ASSESSED
PLAINFIELD 8,586.08 3/1/2021
SOUTHAMPTON 139,880.56 3/212021
WILLIAMSBURG 75,116.52 3/3/2021
EASTHAMPTON 560,981.62 LATE FEE ASSESSED
LEVERETT 64,102.54 3/212021
SOUTH HADLEY 530,788.18 3112021
SOUTHWICK 80,640.34 3/2/2021

$ 1,756,404.70




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September
October
November
December
2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August

September
October

November

December
January

February

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

A = Actual Info.

m%mmmmamwmmm@memwmamwaeﬁammmeﬁmamwammeﬁmw

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16
(206,202.30)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

wmmmmwmeﬂmammwmammmmmwemmemmmmmwmmmmmmm

1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




e \\q\m %VJ

winiwaud Xy xapan
swie xyeued

SETSNERIN]

uonesojje usawaJlizal g4
12/LT/T ‘|lo1Aed 13N
32BUINSU| 3417

11 snoriep

YYIA - 2dueJnsu} yyeay
JL109|3

394 Buinsuod xy

swiep xyeued

sanlnn

1] snotiep

asuadx3j suoydajay
12Z/€/T ‘lloihed 1oN

d34- @oueunsuj jeauag
wniwsaad aduednsuiay NV
934 -uay

Suipunjaid wiep Ajyauow

SOA XXX
S9A XXX
oves
00€s
oves
SaA XXX
S9A XXX
ores
00¢sg
SO\ XXX
04¢s
SOA XXX

XY 9.ed1p3IA an|g
xyeue)
1S W)

pJeog 1uswaJiey aliysdwen

SID1MNIDYD
[eniniy uoisog
J91ua)idy

1I9DOH

PLD |euonieN
J0SSY 9 X04 Hg
xyeue)
92JN0SJang
Ji8a1e43s sndeuey
UOZLIBA
SI9IMYIBYD

su] dnoto YSOV - Idd
S404d

Ajeay 15 Bury
S4049

9T LITLTL'S

E€T'SSLTTY
Ov'STL'S
VS'6ET
9S'TLY'T
S8'085°0T
00°zy
00°0S€°T
9€°7699
9/°€9
7T°685°0C
08'680°S
¥9°9%
00'Z/6T
91t
0€'869°0T
YLTST
YEP0T'SLT
00'0€2'T
00°00€2£0°S

LESS
9€4s
GESS

€SS
€ESS
CESS
Tess
0gss
6¢SS
8¢SS
L2SS
9¢ss

§2SS

2SS

3J4IM TZ0Z/82/C
1202/81/¢
120Z/81/2
1202/81/¢
yde 1Z0Z/L1/2
[zoz/et/e
tzoz/et/e
reoze/et/e
Teoz/Tt/e
1202/v/
Teoe/v/T
Teoe/v/e
120Z/v/T
120T/¥/¢
Yae 1z0z/5/T
1202/1/2
HOV 120Z/T/2
1202/1/2
1M 1702/1/2




SileAndy d $994 SUBANILy ©

%1792 %817 %58 V/N % sBuines [e10]
6LL8EL'ELS 77519601 9/8'7827S /N § sbuies je1o1
001521058 001'5Z1'05$ 001521058 VN 1500 Ueld 1U81InD
18E'986'9ES 956'891'66$ YZTTH8'SrS 001'621'08% 1500 pig

616'96/8 /N /N Y/N +xS994 INQ-onJen
(resces'129) (8927009L9) 0$ 0$ se1egey

0$ L000'5ZL'LS 0$ 0$ S804 UILPY

L6€7726'L5S £28TH0VSS YZTTr8SYS 00L'SZ1'0S$ puads bniq

evY'LTLS TLOTLLS €00GLLS SLL'6LES 324 Buisuadsiq
8Y676./L5S 798'/98'85$ 122 /99'57S 58£'508'67S 1500 1U3Ipa.BU|

l‘
aAISN|OXT SAISN|oX3 SAISNJOXT SAISN|OXT fyeiosds

SAD 06 lIE1eY SAD 06 121y SAD 06 lIB10Y SAD 06 eIy |

peoig 0€ 1213y peo.g ¢ [Ieey peo.g 0¢ |1e1ey peoug 10g [Ie1ey Lo
pasoln peso|n P9S0[9 Paso|0 Arejnuiod jo adA |
sesyUBlEND ses)ueleng pa1SaAUIRY pa1SaAUIDY mowmgmm
feuonipes| [euonpei] leuonipes| feuonipes| aInjonas buiolg

ATewring [eOURUL] 1B X €

9582.40Ul (DdD) 19811100 J3d 1S00 [BIIPSLU PUB 934 J0)BINUN DO sy

J10BJIUOD JUS.LIND

15




1202/S 1120 ‘pajuld 1202/1L0 ‘pousd Bunjodey

S
~
99'€29'795°1$ 66'9.0°LL1$ 19'9P8°1S1L1$ B30
RIPIBOAUSE]
il OAIDY 8¥'9E6'PSLS BEVLLLS 60°22T'¢51$ dBNJLUBA - Z/11 pooo poog L20c/SL/LO Jaquosgng El 00000: 9861/,
23Uy Yo
‘siuypeos)so Aewud
SNIDY L2'€/8'102$ 9ELYSTLLS S€'9Z€'68% eseeun - ZLLLIN pooo dled  Lzoe/sL/Lo Jaquosang 4 0000000¢ 1 1961
SAlBA
oo jo Aousiolynsul
SAIRY €666 LS L1018 28°06€ LS [e)uabuoy - LeZ0 pooo Aisp pooo KisA - 1.202/0Z/10 asnodg w 10000000 €OBL/S .
anbuoy
Jo aseq Jo wsejdoau
SAIOY 90'99/'602$ 20'Sv¥0'$ v0'LeL'L02$ weubliep - LoD pooo de4  1.202/SZ/L0 ashodg 4] 1.0000r 0961/6¢
uoisuenadAy Aeuowind
21|0qUa0qUIoIY}
BABOY §6'690'V22$ §8'L52'eo$ oLvig'oles Uy - ¥z /2l poo Jed  L2oe/oL/Lo Jequosang W 00000009f ¥96.
eIX0dAY Ulm aunjiey
Kiojesidsal ouolyd
BNIRY €1°690'69L$ [Bepeis 2] 29'609'89L% pue 9oy - LZ96M poog lood  1z0Z/Le/Lo Jaquosang W 0000t L2611
payoedsun ‘swoipuhs
. BAIY ¥i'80€'622$ LLyoz'eTes LTyP0'LS onse|dsApoleA - 69¥a poo9 A1sp pooo KIsp  L20z/L2/1L0 asnodg 4 Lo ! S61
sueblo [eyuab
SAOY 9€°ZLL'T8LS 86'€69'C$ 8E'8LY'6LLS Aiepuooss - 2860 Jeq lood 1202/02/10 asnodg 4 Lot . i 8/61L/f .
"ON dnoug snjejg Pied pied pied sisouBeiqg sisouboid sisoufioid soa diysuonejsy ispusn al lequisiy ga0a SWeN swep 1se7
Jaquispy 8101 Roewieyd [edipsinl prediseybiy  eaposedsold  9ABdadsonsy  jusdsy isquisyy siid
SO

"asodind Aue Joy uonewLoul SIL} JO 8N wo.y Buisue Ayiigey Aue ssiusp pue podas siU} U paulejuoD uonewuoyul sy Buipsebal sanueLeMm JO suoleiussaidal ou

se¥ew YNSEOd JUNodoe 8y} 0} p SEM JBUM JO Uoiealpul Uk Jou s! pue Ajuo sesodind juswamss jeuy pue Bupiods! ssoT doiS Joj s podal sIYL "YINSEO 10 Alge! ay) Jou Sl sjuswajpas Jo Bunlodai ssof dojs Lo papnjoul 8q PINOYS 1O S| 1By SIoLIED
[Bue)Xa Wwoy peuinbas Uoleuliojul ‘sbesenoo sso0 dois Unok Japun sjgqedljdde J| ‘pases|al sem 3l YdIum o} Juensind JOBIUOD S pUB ME] Ujim 80UEPJ0OOE Ul paulejUlew 8q PINOYs pUe UoleuLIojul y)jesy [euosiad Jo/pue [eRuspylod SUIRIUOD Hodad siy]
spesnyoesse Jo pjaIys anjg ssod) enig

XY [evIpapy :abeleno) Jeusg
1s8yBIH Jjood 005'/€L$ ‘ploysaiy Buodey
UbIH fiep Jey 000'S/2$
ybiH poo 2¢02/0€/90 - 0202/L.0/L0
wnipsjy poo9 Aiap 1Z0Z/0€/90 - 0202/L0/L0 :paunou|
obeiany 0} mo Jugjeox3y vZIZL :adA | yoenuoD
1809 ainjng pejoadx 3 o4 [enuajod snjelg sisouboid siojoweied Asijod
= = 0202/10/L0 °eQ eAloeL3
o OHD FONVINSNI ALNNOD FHIHSAINYH :aweN Japjoyhalod
F, 6160920 “Jepjoyhaijod

Hoday Arewwing 9,06 sso doig




L20T/51/20 -pejulid

1202/10 :pousd Burpoday

yl
TL6EP L62$ 90°€29°06Z$ 90°918$ [ejoL
sjjid @Andeseuod
Jo soug|jlBAINS
‘ BAIOY ZL'6EH'L62S 90°'£29'062$ 90'918$ J0j JOUNODUT - LHOEZ ] We|eox3  LZ0T/SL/LO juspuedaq E : 6661/01/LL e
"ON dnoig snjelg pied pied pled sisoubeiqg sisoubold sisouBoid soa diysuoneey Jepusn al lequisiy a0da SWeN swep ise
Jequaly 1ejoL Roeuireyd |eoIpay prediseybiy  eAnoadsolg  9AI0RdSONSY  juadey Jaq ISy 1S414

‘esod.ind Aue 1o} uonewLIOUI SIU} Jo Bsh woly Buisue Ay
SOeW YINSEDE JUNOOO. 8L} 0} P8liiq SBM JBUM JO UOHEDIPUI Ue Jou S| pue Ajuo sesodind Juswapies [eul pue Buiodal sso doig Joy si uodes SIYl "YINSFOd jo A

ISON

1] Aue saiusp pue pode siu Ul paulelLoD uolieuliojul sy BuipieBal ssiueLEM IO Suolejuasaidal ou
| 8U3 Jou I sjuswamas Jo Buiodal ssoj dojs Uo papnjoul 89 PINOYS JO SI ey siales

[BUIR1X® WOl palinbay UoheuLIoUI ‘9BeIaA00 $s0T dojg UnoK Japun ajqeolidde J ‘pases|al Sem 3l Yoium o} Juensind PB.LOD B4} PUB ME| UM SIUEPIODIE Ul PaUIBIUIEU 99 pinoys pue uoleuwiojul ey [euosiad Jo/pue [BUSpUOD SUIEjUOD Jodal sy

1s9ybIH

ybiH Alap

ybIH

wnipspy
obeleny 0] Mo

1509 ainnd pajoadxl 404 [eualod

Jood
Jrey

poog
poog) Ausp
uaj[eoxg

snje}g sisouboud

spesnyosessel) Jo pISIYS dnig ssold snig

Xy [esipspy :ebesano) Jyeusyg

000's22$ ‘e|qionpaQ ouIveds

220Z/0€/90 - 0202/1.0/20 ‘pred
1202/0€/90 - 0202/10/20 ‘paunouy|
y 445 :adA | 1oBNUOD

siajaweled Adljod

020¢/1.0/20 jeq eAd8lg
OYD JONVINSNI ALNNOD FHIHSHINYH ‘BWeN Jepjoykaljod
6160920 1apjoykoljod

yoday Arewwnsg %00} sso1 doig




. AgE 65 or Plannjng to
o |

*
I Plan Ahead!!! 2,

MEDICARE
e Contact Social Security Administration THREE (3) months PRIOR to:
1) reaching age 65 2) choosing to retire if you are over age 65

¢ The quickest way to apply and get fastest results is via online at www.ssa.cov.

® Medicare will be effective on the 1% of your birth month. If your birthday is on the
1% of the month, Medicare will be effective the 1% of the previous month.

* A copy of your Medicare card (and any additional required information) must be
received by your employer and the Trust office BEFORE the effective date for
processing or coverage will be cancelled.

WHAT DO I NEED TO DO??

ACTIVE EMPLOYEE: RETIRED EMPLOYEE:

1. Contact Social Security 1. Contact Social Security
Administration THREE (3) months Administration THREE (3) months
PRIOR to reaching age 65. PRIOR to reaching age 65.

2. Apply for Medicare Part A only 2. Apply for Medicare Parts A & B
(deferring Part B at this time as (as employee is retired)
employee is still actively working). 3. Provide a copy of Medicare card to

3. Provide a copy of Medicare card to employer along with appropriate
employer. forms to change to Medex w/ PDP

coverage.

NOTE: A spouse’s work status does not matter as they are covered under the employee’s group health insurance plan.
The spouse should follow the above according to the employee’s work status.

Contact your Employer or the Trust office well in advance
to discuss and learn more about you and/or your spouse’s
eligibility and requirements for continuing your health
insurance coverage before it is too late.

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST | 98 King St, Northampton, MA 01060 | 413-584-1300

G




Having a Big Life Event?

You may qualify for a special enroliment called a Qualifying Event if you....

Lost Aged Off a
Parent’s Plan

Coverage

Had a Baby g r b Got
Or Adopted IR

Divorced

NOT Qualifying Events /NOT Coverage Eligible:
e Change in rate or affordability

o Voluntarily dropping current coverage
e Domestic Partners

‘Moved Out of
the Service Area

Contact your Employer or the Trust BEFORE
your qualifying event to learn more regarding
your enroliment eligibility and requirements.

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST | 98 King St, Northampton, MA 01060 | 413-584-1300




Joe Shea
“

From: Fountain, Heidi <Heidi.Fountain@bcbsma.com>

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:40 PM

To: Joe Shea; Cindy Smith; Diane Sexton; Michele Komosa
Cc: Payson, Jonathan

Subject: July 2021 Updates to our Covered ESI Formulary List

[Caution: EXTERNAL E-Mail]
Good afternoon everyone!

As you know, a few times a year, BCBSMA makes changes to the Express Scripts formulary. The next update
will be July 1, 2021. All impacted members will receive correspondence from BCBSMA notifying them of the
change. The expected time frame of this mailing is in May.

Please note, this change is for Express Scripts only and does NOT include the Medicare Part D Prescription

Drug Plan, Blue Medicare Rx.

Upcoming Changes to the Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Express Scripts Formulary, Effective July
1, 2021

Beginning July 1, 2021, we’re updating our formulary (list of covered medications) for medical plans with
pharmacy benefits, as well as Medex" plans* with a three-tier pharmacy benefit. As part of this update,
certain medications may:

* No longer be covered (exceptions may be granted)
e Have new quantity or dosing limits
e Require prior authorization

*This doesn’t include Medex 2 plans with Blue MedicareRx™ (PDP) prescription drug coverage.
Medications No Longer Covered Starting July 1, 2021

After carefully reviewing each medication’s cost and its clinically appropriate covered alternatives, we’ve
removed the medications listed below from our formulary. However, a doctor may request an exception if

these medications are medically necessary. If the exception is approved, the member will pay the highest-tier
cost.

Medication Name Covered Alternative

' Medication Class

Butalbital/Acetaminophen
25 mg/325 mg tablets

Migraine Treatment Allzital 25 mg/325 mg tablets




Narcotic Analgesics**

Oxycodone ER

Oxycontin 10 mg tablets
Oxycontin 15 mg tablets
Oxycontin 20 mg tablets
Oxycontin 30 mg tablets
Oxycontin 40 mg tablets
Oxycontin 60 mg tablets
Oxycontin 80 mg tablets

Xtampza ER 9 mg capsules
Xtampza ER 13.5 mg capsules
Xtampza ER 18 mg capsules
Xtampza ER 27 mg capsules
Xtampza ER 36 mg capsules

Prenatal Vitamin

Azeschew tablets

Mynatal

Mynatal Advance
Mynatal Plus
Prenatabs FA
Prenatabs Rx
Trinate

Tetracycline Antibiotic

Minocycline 50 mg tablets
Minocycline 75 mg tablets
Minocycline 100 mg tablets

Minocycline 50 mg capsules
Minocycline 75 mg capsules
Minocycline 100 mg capsules

**The covered alternatives for Narcotic Analgesics will be added to our formulary on

April 1, 2021.

Medications with New Quality Care Dosing Limits

To make sure that the quantity and dose of a medication meet the Food and Drug Administration,
manufacturer, and clinical recommendations, some of the medications listed below now require Quality Care
Dosing (QCD), while the QCD limit has changed for others.

' Medication Class

Medication Name

Quality Care Dosing Limit
. per prescription

Tpical Antibii B Gentamicin O ‘7 30 grams
Gentamicin 0.1% ointment 30 grams

Topical lodoquinol/Hydrocortisone/Aloe 48 grams

Antibiotic/Corticosteroid gel

Combination

Topical Antifungal Ciclopirox 0.77% cream 90 grams
Ciclopirox 0.77% gel 100 grams
Ciclopirox 1% shampoo 120 mL
Ciclopirox 0.77% topical suspension | 90 mL

@




Nystatin, Nyamyc, 60 grams
Nystop 100,000 units/gram powder

Topical Antiviral Denavir 1% cream 10 grams

Topical Corticosteroids Halobetasol 50 grams
propionate 0.05% cream

Halobetasol 50 grams
propionate 0.05% ointment

Topical Immunosuppresive Pimecrolimus 1% cream 120 grams

Medications Requiring Prior Authorization

For certain medications, the member’s doctor must first obtain approval before we cover them. The following
medications now require prior authorization:

Medication Name

| Fulphila | Granix

Nivestm 7
Riabni Ruxience Truxima
Udenyca Zarxio Ziextenzo

Looking for More Information?

For more information about any of these medications, use the Medication Lookup tool at
bluecrossma.com/medications.

Questions?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

/

Heidi Fountain

Account Executive

T: (617) 246-3002

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

2020 Annual Report

e 2 STEADFAST SUPPORT DURING
massacruserrs EXTRAORDINARY TIMES

Read the Report




w9

MASSACHUSETTS

Quality Care Cancer Program

Our Quality Care Cancer Program helps ensure the cancer treatments
we cover are safe and appropriate for our members, based on approved
clinical guidelines. Through this initiative, board-certified oncologists and

oncology-trained nurses from AIM Specialty Health® (AIM), an independent
company that administers this program on behalf of Blue Cross Blue Shield
of Massachusetts, are available to discuss with our members’ doctors the
covered, evidence-based treatments that are best for the member.

Care Designed for
Better Health Outcomes

Our Quality Care Cancer Program helps ensure
that our members get the most appropriate,
effective cancer treatment, with minimal side
effects. Scientific and medical advances are
rapidly changing cancer treatment, and doctors
have a variety of ways to treat patients who have
the same type of cancer. Quality programs like
ours are necessary to address these numerous
treatment options.

How the Quality Care
Cancer Program Works

Starting July 1, 2021, doctors who order

outpatient medical oncology treatment (chemotherapy,
immunotherapy, and supportive medications),

or outpatient radiation oncology treatment,

will request Prior Authorization for coverage.

When a member’s doctor submits a treatment plan for
Prior Authorization that meets evidence-based clinical
criteria for the cancer being treated, the member’s
doctor will get real-time approval. If the requested
treatment doesn’t meet evidence-based criteria, the
doctor can request a peer-to-peer consultation with
an oncologist to discuss covered, evidence-based
treatments that are best for the member.

Members Already Receiving
Cancer Treatment

For a member already receiving cancer treatment that
was ordered before July 1, 2021, their doctor will need
to request a Prior Authorization for the continuation of
coverage. If a member’s treatment plan changes, their
doctor will then request a new Prior Authorization.

Understanding Prior Authorization

Doctors are responsible for submitting Prior
Authorization requests, and should be familiar
with this process. Members should always remind

their doctor to request Prior Authorization and receive

approval before moving forward with a procedure. If a

Prior Authorization request isn’t submitted and approved

the member may be held financially responsible for the
costs of services.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association, ® Registered Marks are the property of their respective owners.
© 2020 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc., or Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc.

000358041

(9/20)

P




Joe Shea

e e e e e B e e R

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts <email@contact.emailbcbsma.com>

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Monday, March 15, 2021 10:02 AM
Joe Shea
COVID-19 Update: Preparing members for the COVID-19 Vaccine

[Caution: EXTERNAL E-Mail]

lB lz§

MASSACHUSETTS

With three COVID-19 vaccines now available, Blue Cross remains committed
to sharing important information about the virus and disease prevention with
you and our members.

We will send another email to members on March 17 encouraging them to get
vaccinated and sign up for alerts on MyBlue for timely COVID-19 related news.
You can read that email here.

Customer Resources

Please visit our employer portal for a schedule of helpful webinars focused on
topics ranging from COVID-19 to mental health, to other more specific plan
fundamentals. You can also view recently recorded webinars including one on
the COVID-19 vaccine (available for a limited time to ensure information
accuracy and timeliness) here.

For useful, engaging and informative news stories on COVID-19, please visit
Coverage, the Blue Cross news service here. These articles and videos are
available to you and can be shared with your employees.

Cost

Remember, the cost of the vaccines will be paid for by the federal government.
There will be no cost to members who get the vaccine. For fully insured
customers, the cost to administer the vaccine will be paid for by Blue Cross;
self-insured customers will incur the cost to administer the vaccine.

Coronavirus Resources

As a reminder, the CDC and the Massachusetts Department of Public Health
are key sources of the latest information about coronavirus prevention and
vaccinations. You can also visit our Coronavirus Resource Center and follow

&P

1




